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Nivitha (LKK Auto)

From: info <info@catherinelimllc.com>

Sent: Wednesday, 23 December 2020 1:41 PM

To: Nivitha (LKK Auto); siva@tanchinhoe.com.sg; 'assignments'

Cc: stefanie@tanchinhoe.com.sg; richard@tanchinhoe.com.sg; 

xingfang@tanchinhoe.com.sg; 'SUR'

Subject: RE: MC/MC 6167/2019 - Accident involving SKQ 2465J and cyclist on 5 July 2018 

(Catherine Lim: CL/180810/T/VAC; TCH: RT/SB/250/2019/sv)

Attachments: SKM_C300i20122313370.pdf; SKM_C300i20122313320.pdf

Dear Mdm, 

 

Please be informed that the bicycle was inspected by formteam and our client did not engage an independent 

surveyor. 

 

Attached is the police report and colour photographs of our client’s bicycle which is a high end and highly 

customised bicycle. 

 

Regards, 

Catherine Lim LLC 

 

From: Nivitha (LKK Auto) <admin-d@lkkauto.com>  

Sent: Wednesday, 23 December, 2020 1:31 PM 

To: info <info@catherinelimllc.com>; siva@tanchinhoe.com.sg; 'assignments' <assignments@lkkauto.com> 

Cc: stefanie@tanchinhoe.com.sg; richard@tanchinhoe.com.sg; xingfang@tanchinhoe.com.sg; 'SUR' 

<sur@lkkauto.com> 

Subject: RE: MC/MC 6167/2019 - Accident involving SKQ 2465J and cyclist on 5 July 2018 (Catherine Lim: 

CL/180810/T/VAC; TCH: RT/SB/250/2019/sv) 

 

Dear Sir/Mdm, 

 

Noted with thanks. 

 

Meanwhile Kindly assist to provide us the Survey Report, Coloured Photographs and all the necessary documents in 

order for us to Proceed with the Re-Inpsection. 

 
Thank you. 

 

BEST REGARDS 

G.NIVITHA 

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 

Phone: 6841-1972 | email: assignments@lkkauto.com  | fax: 6256-4315 

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933) 
 

"Best Wishes for Merry Christmas & Happy New Year 2021" 

 
 

* Note: We are on work from home arrangement. All correspondence should be made via email.  Submission of claim related 

documents will be in softcopy. Any inconvenience caused is much regretted 
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From: info <info@catherinelimllc.com>  

Sent: Wednesday, 23 December 2020 1:22 PM 

To: Nivitha (LKK Auto) <admin-d@lkkauto.com>; siva@tanchinhoe.com.sg; 'assignments' 

<assignments@lkkauto.com> 

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

 

Once we receive a reply, we will let you know straight away. We will be closed from 24 December 2020 – 3rd January 

2021. 

 

Regards, 

Catherine Lim LLC 

 

From: Nivitha (LKK Auto) <admin-d@lkkauto.com>  

Sent: Wednesday, 23 December, 2020 1:20 PM 

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

Sent: Wednesday, 23 December 2020 12:59 PM 

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
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Let us check with our client than we let you know. 

 

Regards, 

Catherine Lim LLC 

 

From: Nivitha (LKK Auto) <admin-d@lkkauto.com>  

Sent: Wednesday, 23 December, 2020 12:33 PM 

To: siva@tanchinhoe.com.sg; 'assignments' <assignments@lkkauto.com> 

Cc: stefanie@tanchinhoe.com.sg; info <info@catherinelimllc.com>; richard@tanchinhoe.com.sg; 

xingfang@tanchinhoe.com.sg; 'SUR' <sur@lkkauto.com> 

Subject: RE: MC/MC 6167/2019 - Accident involving SKQ 2465J and cyclist on 5 July 2018 (Catherine Lim: 

CL/180810/T/VAC; TCH: RT/SB/250/2019/sv) 

 

Dear Sir/Mdm, 

 

Thank you for the email. 

 

May we arrange on the 30/12/2020 at 2.30pm? 

 
 

 

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

 

From: Shiau Chan (LKKAuto) <siewsc@lkkauto.com>  

Sent: Wednesday, 23 December 2020 12:20 PM 

To: siva@tanchinhoe.com.sg; SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>; assignments <assignments@lkkauto.com> 

Cc: stefanie@tanchinhoe.com.sg; 'Catherine Lim LLC' <info@catherinelimllc.com>; richard@tanchinhoe.com.sg; 

xingfang@tanchinhoe.com.sg 

Subject: RE: MC/MC 6167/2019 - Accident involving SKQ 2465J and cyclist on 5 July 2018 (Catherine Lim: 

CL/180810/T/VAC; TCH: RT/SB/250/2019/sv) 

 

Dear Siva, 

 

Thank you for the email. 

 

Dear Assignment Team, 

 

Please refer to the below email. 

 

"Best Wishes for Merry Christmas & Happy New Year 2021" 

 

Best Regards, 

Shiau Chan (Ms) | Case Handler 
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LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 

Phone: 6256-3561 | email: siewsc@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315 

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933) 

 

From: siva@tanchinhoe.com.sg <siva@tanchinhoe.com.sg>  

Sent: Wednesday, 23 December 2020 12:00 PM 

To: SUR <sur@lkkauto.com> 

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

 

Dear Sirs, 

 

1. We act for NTUC Income Insurance Co-operative Limited, the insurers of motor vehicle SKQ 2465J in respect 

of a property damage claim by Chia Soon Hian (The Plaintiff”) represented by Catherine Lim LLC. 

 

2. Both parties have decided to appoint Mr Xing Guo Xiang from LKK as the Single Joint Expert (“SJE”). Please 

let us have your available dates and times to conduct a re-inspection of the Plaintiff’s bicycle. 

 

 

Sivashankari, Paralegal 

Tan Chin Hoe & Co 

24 Raffles Place 

#24-01 Clifford Centre 

Singapore 048621 

Tel: 65382687 

Fax: 65380287 

Email: siva@tanchinhoe.com.sg 
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